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Memorandum 

 

 

To: All Faculty and Staff 

 

From: Scott T. McCue, Superintendent 

 

Re: School Closing/Delayed Opening in the Event of Inclement Weather or Other Emergencies 

 2021-2022 School Year 

 

When it becomes necessary to close schools due to inclement weather or other emergencies, all 

personnel will be notified through Swift 911. In addition, the information will be on the following radio 

and television stations. Notices are also posted on www.eatontown.org. 

 

Radio Stations: 

 New Jersey 101.5 (NJ1015.com) 

 94.3 The Point (943ThePoint.com) 

 92.7 WOBM (wobm.com) 

 NewsTalk Radio SOBM AM 1160 and 1310 (wobmam.com) 

 105.7 The Hawk (1057TheHawk.com) 

 

Television Stations: 

 Channel 12 (News NJ) 

 

Swift 911 

 

There also is a delayed opening schedule for days when the forecast indicates improving weather 

conditions. The schools will open one and a half hours (90 minutes) later than their regularly scheduled 

opening. This action also would be announced on the above mentioned list. Regular lunch periods and 

dismissal times would be in effect. Breakfast will be served on those days that have a delayed opening. 

 

 

Bulletin #2 


